

RE: OEA Remarks

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Evans, Karen (ENERGY)" <karen.evans@ontario.ca>, "Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)" <sam.lyon@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 18 Sep 2017 12:59:46 -0400
Attachments: Minister's OEA remarks ESP SNAP + CRED's (clean) v9 Sept 18 2017.docx (33.44 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached are a high-level draft of the remarks. The Minister may want to include the recent OEA platform and/or be a bit more provocative in his remarks. For example, he could discuss how despite the robust supply of energy, there is still an undercurrent of change happening with all levels of energy production (i.e. climate change, electrification, hydrogen, RNG etc).

If a more provocative set of remarks are desired, we can begin work on that immediately.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:01 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OEA Remarks

Good Afternoon:

Wondering on status here, please?

For greater clarity, MO has thoughts and ideas about content that is usually best to integrate into a prepared set of remarks, rather than starting from scratch, why we need these products well in advance.

By not keeping to the timelines asked for, we end up jamming the Minister with a final version too close to the delivery date of the speech.

With everything going on, we had thought this speech could be different.

Do we know when we can expect to see this come across, as it will help our office resource accordingly?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 7:51 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OEA Remarks

Hi Andrew,

We're following up on this and should have something to you shortly.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 7:41 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OEA Remarks

Good Morning:

Someone must be misleading you, Martin.
Our office asked for and expected them on Friday.

I can follow up directly with Communications, if that is your preference?

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: September-18-17 7:15 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OEA Remarks

Hi Andrew,

The remarks are tracking for today. That date was in the status calendar that is reviewed with you office.

Thanks,
Martin

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 4:44 AM

To: Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)

Subject: OEA Remarks

Hi.

I know today is big day for sign-off on LTEP; but MO had planned our week around getting draft of OEA Remarks last Friday.

Can someone please send those to James as soon as possible, please. If required, we are prepared to punt LTEP sign off to accommodate.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550